

PUBLIC MEETING MINUTES 2212 MAIN STREET, SAN DIEGO CA 92113 February 20th, 2019 6:00 PM – 8:30 PM

- 1. Call to Order 6:06pm-7:50pm
- 2. Roll Call : Hector Villegas, Mario Chacon, Tina Camerino and Raphael Castellanos absent.
- 3. Approval of the minutes mike motioned/Tom 2^{nd. approved}
- 4. Adoption of the Agenda jst/David 2nd
- 5. Staff Reports
 - City of San Diego Council District 8 Office Eddie Padilla left information
 - City of San Diego Mayor's Office Eric Young-not in attendance
 - City of San Diego Planning Department Elizabeth Ocampo Vivero—not in attendance
 - Port of San Diego Ron Powell

Steering Committee for AB617 Air pollution monitoring. Noreen Riveroll is on the committee, and Mike Clapp and Philomena Marino are on the committee. They will install monitoring mechanism to monitor the air in Barrio Logan. There are only 7 in the Country, working to reduce the emissions. APCE is going to be driving around doing mobile monitor. Want it done by June 30.

--Noise pollution study will be taking place in the next couple of months. They are waiting for a letter from Councilwoman Moreno.

--2/12 Port Commissioners issued a contract to build a Micro Grid (Solar Panels) Once it is in place it will reduce green-house gasses and will save the Port money. It all works for the benefit of everyone. They will start by the end of the month, February, and it will be up and running by 2020. Reducing the Carbon Footprint. Noise Study: Norene wants to know how the Port will be conducting the study to reduce Noise. When they are ready to launch Ron will have a presentation for the BLPG. David: Noticed that 27th and Main is one of the nosiest places in community.

Klaus: brought up recyclers on 27th or 28th and Main.

- State of California, Assemblywoman Lorena Gonzalez-Fletcher -Lucero Chavez-not in attendance
- 6. Report from Alpha Project: Kelly Knight n/a
- 7. Report from the Barrio Logan Association: Hector Villegas—Mark: BLA/MAD had their open house 2/12/19 here at Woodbury. Did a PowerPoint of what was accomplished in 2018.
- 8. Non-agenda Communication from the Public—Marissa Cassani—Barrio Logan Science and Art Event on March 16. Inviting local schools to attend. Please attend is free. BLA/MAD/LAC sent out a notice regarding the Banner District. There will be 170 Banners. There are 10 different events that the banners will reflect. The money raised with banners will be used for paying back for hardware and equipment to place the banners.

Noreen wanted to know about the Security company, she has not seen them in a while. Marissa replied that they are still doing their job.

9. Information Item: Steve Frailey, representing SEA San Diego who is working with the Port of San Diego to activate the South Bay Aquatic Center to benefit local youth. He volunteers with SEA San Diego. He brings the kids down to name the tug boats. They are trying to find programming for kids at the aquatic center in National City. He wants to take the kids on Fridays for rides and take them to museums etc..... He wants to find someone to represent and advocate for the kids in this community. He is looking for ideas. He is going to be talking to existing programs working with kids. If they can find someone to represent the kids that way, he can get ideas of what they want to do. Probably going to target elementary school.

Mark Steele, Chair Tom Ryan, Vice Chair Josie Talamantez, Secretary Mike Clapp Tina Camarillo n/a Matt Carr Mario Chacon n/a David Duea Klaus Gohlke Philomena Marino n/a **Francisco Martinez Dennis O'Connor** Erick Ortega Norene Riveroll Hector Villegas n/a Rafael Castellanos, SD Port n/a Capt. Roy Love, US Navy n/a Ron Powell talked to the YMCA for programming this summer.

Aquatic Center is located on the bay in National City next to Pepper Park. An audience member recommended that they address programs for adults

Steve Wheeler, Branch Manager for Logan Heights librarian. Sat 1-4 is Black history Month celebration.

Dennis O'Conner. -- changing the parking on National Ave from vertical to horizontal parking. They are still working on it. Mark recommended that he talk to Eddie Padilla from Councilwoman Moreno's office. He also talked about a letter to the Mayor supporting affordable housing. He wants to elicit Brent to help or to write the letter.

10. Action Item: Emilio Rodriguez, Senior Engineer, SANDAG. This presentation is seeking BLPG support for the Bayshore Bikeway. He presented a power point on Bayshore Bikeway Barrio Logan Segments, Project Manager for Barrio Logan, Kirk Bradberry is with Emilio for questions. Asking for support in favor of Coastal Permit for the Regional Bike Plan. This is one of their priorities, 24 miles around the Bay. The largest segment to be built is the Barrio Logan. Design Changes include Park Boulevard. It will be an improvement to the community

Mike Clapp motioned not to approval, David seconded. Discussion: Due to funding to do it right. Agree with concept. Favor: 2 opposed 8

Philomena: Motion to approve with the continued consideration of safety. Tom seconded. 2 abstentions. Approved 10

Mark brought up the discussion of the minutes of the mini group for the Barrio Logan Community Plan update. The notes were sent around. Notes from the 2nd meeting will be sent around soon. We are trying to determine if the Ship building Industry and the EHC can get along to go forward with the Plan.

Matt Carr has been working on the beautification of SDGE to make things more presentable. He wants to meet with the guy that did similar work that was done in the past. All the different agencies involved with the Transfer Station. He wants to get a letter that the BLPG can sign to get the site improved.

Philomena—would like to be on the Parking Congestion and Lack of handicap parking and the Community disruptive noise and light issues.

Klaus will present on the Paper Street in about 60-90 days.

Mark Joplin Loan Officer is a Residential Lender wants to give back to the community. Loves helping people when other lenders have turned them down.

11. Reports and discussion from the Planning Group Board

Ongoing discussion and action items:

- A. Community disruptive noise and light issues—Mario and Mark—Alvarez' office was involved and included the Port to assess where noise was coming from. Today we heard from Ron Powell
- B. Handicap curb ramps needs
- C. Parking congestion and lack of handicap parking
- D. Storm water and storm drain needs
- E. Paper street extension of 26th Street
- F. Traffic signals on Cesar Chavez Blvd

12. Adjournment: Next meeting March 20th, 2019

Barrio Logan Planning Group contact: Mark Steele mark@mwsteele.com